PINAL COUNTY

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION
PINAL COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA
Wednesday, October 1, 2025

9:30 AM - CALL TO ORDER

PINAL COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS HEARING ROOM
135 N. PINAL STREET
FLORENCE, AZ 85132

BUSINESS BEFORE THE BOARD
(Discussion/approval/disapproval of the following:)

1. CONSENT ITEMS:
All items indicated alphabetically below will be handled by a single vote as part of the consent agenda,

unless a Board Member, County Manager, or member of the public objects at the time the agenda item is
called.

A. Discussion/approval/disapproval of Minutes from September 17, 2025, Board of Directors Flood Control
District Meeting. (Natasha Kennedy)

B. Discussion/approval/disapproval of authorization of the Chairman of the Pinal County Flood Control
District Board of Directors to sign the community acknowledgment section of the Letter of Map Revision
Based on Fill (LOMR-F) application for a Zone A floodplain, which impacts a single-family residential
structure within Arizona City, Supervisor District #4. The LOMR-F submittal requests an adjustment to
the limits of the A Zone resulting from the placement of fill on site. The study area is within a portion of
Section 6, Township 8 South, Range 7 East, Gila and Salt River Base and Meridian, Pinal County,
Arizona. The FEMA Effective FIRM Panel for the study area is the Pinal County Panel 1570F, Map
Number 04021C1570F, effective date May 16, 2019. Supervisor District #4. (FL25-006) (Joshua
Plumb/Joe Ortiz)

ADJOURNMENT

(SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE AT THE CLERK OF THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS' OFFICE AND AT PINAL.GOV, AGENDAS AND MINUTES)

NOTE: One or more members of the Board may participate in this meeting by telephonic conference call.

The Board may go into Executive Session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the County's Attorney(s) on
any of the above agenda items pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(3).


https://public.destinyhosted.com/agenda_publish.cfm?id=74625

In accordance with the requirement of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), the Pinal County Board
of Supervisors and Pinal County Board of Directors do not discriminate against qualified individuals with disabilities
admission to public meetings. If you need accommodation for a meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board Office
at (520) 866-6068, at least (3) three business days prior to the meeting (not including weekends or holidays) so that
your request may be accommodated.

Pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.02, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the public will have physical access to the meeting
room at 9:15 AM.

Meeting Notice of Posting

General Board Meeting Rules of Order


http://www.pinal.gov/DocumentCenter/View/13841/General-Board-Meeting-Rules-of-Order?bidId=

PINAL COUNTY

AGENDA ITEM

10/01/2025
Flood Control District
N

Funds #:
Dept. #:
Dept. Name: Clerk of the Board
Requested By: Natasha Kennedy

AGENDA ITEM AND REQUESTED BOARD ACTION:
Discussion/approval/disapproval of Minutes from September 17, 2025, Board of Directors Flood Control District
Meeting. (Natasha Kennedy)

MOTION:

Attachments
Minutes



PINAL COUNTY

PINAL COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MINUTES
Wednesday, September 17, 2025
10:57 AM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chairman Stephen Q. Miller
Director, District 3

Vice-Chairman Jeffrey McClure
Director, District 4

Rich Vitiello
Director, District 1

Mike Goodman
Director, District 2

Jeff Serdy
Director, District 5

PINAL COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS HEARING ROOM
135 N. PINAL STREET
FLORENCE, AZ 85132



The Pinal County Flood Control District Board of Directors convened at 10:57 a.m. this date. The meeting
was called to order by Chairman Miller.

Members Present: Chairman Stephen Q. Miller; Vice-Chairman Jeffrey McClure; Director Rich Vitiello;
Director Mike Goodman; Director Jeff Serdy

Staff Present: County Manager, Leo Lew; County Attorney, Brad Miller; Deputy County Attorney, lan
Daranyi; Clerk of the Board, Natasha Kennedy; and Deputy Clerk of the Board, Kelsey Pickard

1. CONSENT ITEMS:
All items indicated alphabetically below will be handled by a single vote as part of the consent
agenda, unless a Board Member, County Manager, or member of the public objects at the time the
agenda item is called.

Chairman Miller asked if there were any requests from a Board Member, staff or the audience to
remove any consent agenda items for discussion. There being none.

Item Action: Approved Consent Agenda Items A and B of the Flood Control District Board of
Directors Agenda

Motion Made By: Supervisor Vitiello Seconded By: Supervisor McClure

To approve Consent Agenda Items A and B of the Flood Control District Board of Directors Agenda.
Motion Passed

Ayes: Goodman, McClure, Miller, Serdy, Vitiello (5)

A. Discussion/approval/disapproval of Minutes from August 6, 2025, and August 27, 2025, Board of
Directors Flood Control District Meeting. (Natasha Kennedy)

B. Discussion/approval/disapproval of Resolution No. 091725-EconD-FCD expressing concurrence
with and non-objection to the Foreign Trade Zone (FTZ) application for Lucid Motors and the
activation of the Lucid Motors subzone. Supervisor District #3. (FL25-005) (Joshua Plumb/Joe Ortiz)

10:58 a.m. — Chairman Miller adjourned the September 17, 2025, Pinal County Flood Control District Board
of Directors Meeting and convened the Pinal County Library District Board of Directors Meeting.

PINAL COUNTY
FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Stephen Q. Miller, Chairman

ATTEST:

Natasha Kennedy, Clerk of the Board
Minutes Prepared By: Kelsey Pickard, Deputy Clerk of the Board

Approval of Minutes: October 1, 2025



PINAL COUNTY

AGENDA ITEM

10/01/2025
Flood Control District
N
|

Funds #: 68

Dept. #: 311

Dept. Name: Development Services Public Works
Requested By: Joshua Plumb

AGENDA ITEM AND REQUESTED BOARD ACTION:

Discussion/approval/disapproval of authorization of the Chairman of the Pinal County Flood Control District
Board of Directors to sign the community acknowledgment section of the Letter of Map Revision Based on Fill
(LOMR-F) application for a Zone A floodplain, which impacts a single-family residential structure within Arizona
City, Supervisor District #4. The LOMR-F submittal requests an adjustment to the limits of the A Zone resulting
from the placement of fill on site. The study area is within a portion of Section 6, Township 8 South, Range 7
East, Gila and Salt River Base and Meridian, Pinal County, Arizona. The FEMA Effective FIRM Panel for the
study area is the Pinal County Panel 1570F, Map Number 04021C1570F, effective date May 16, 2019.
Supervisor District #4. (FL25-006) (Joshua Plumb/Joe Ottiz)

EXPECTED PERFORMANCE IMPACT OF THIS AGENDA ITEM:
There are no expected performance impacts associated with this agenda item.

MOTION:
Approved as presented

Fiscal Impact
Fiscal Year:
Budgeted Y/N: N
Account(s):
FISCAL CONSIDERATIONS AND/OR EXPECTED FISCAL IMPACT OF THIS AGENDA ITEM:
There aren't any expected fiscal considerations or impacts to the General Fund associated with this agenda item.

Attachments
Community Acknowledgment Form
Map



DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY - FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 0.M.B. NO. 1660-0015
COMMUNITY ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM Expires February 28, 2014

PAPERWORK BURDEN DISCLOSURE NOTICE

Public reporting burden for this data collection is estimated to average 1.38 hours per response. The burden estimate includes the time for reviewing instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the needed data, and completing and submitting the form. This collection is required to obtain or retain
benefits. You are not required to respond to this collection of information unless a valid OMB control number is displayed on this form. Send comments regarding
the accuracy of the burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing this burden to: Information Collections Management, Department of Homeland Security,
Federal Emergency Management Agency, 1800 South Bell Street, Arlington, VA 20598-3005, Paperwork Reduction Project (1660-0015). NOTE: Do not send your
completed form to this address.

This form must be completed for requests involving the existing or proposed placement of fill (complete Section A) OR to provide acknowledgment of this request to
remove a property from the SFHA which was previously located within the regulatory floodway (complete Section B).

This form must be completed and signed by the official responsible for floodplain management in the community. The six digit NFIP community number and the
subject property address must appear in the spaces provided below. Incomplete submissions will result in processing delays. Please refer to the MT-1 instructions
for additional information about this form.

040077 8518 W Troy Dr, Arizona City, AZ 85123

Community Number: Property Name or Address:

A. REQUESTS INVOLVING THE PLACEMENT OF FILL

As the community official responsible for floodplain management, | hereby acknowledge that we have received and reviewed this Letter of Map
Revision Based on Fill (LOMR-F) or Conditional LOMR-F request. Based upon the community's review, we find the completed or proposed project
meets or is designed to meet all of the community floodplain management requirements, including the requirement that no fill be placed in the
regulatory floodway, and that all necessary Federal, State, and local permits have been, or in the case of a Conditional LOMR-F, will be obtained.
For Conditional LOMR-F requests, the applicant has or will document Endangered Species Act (ESA) compliance to FEMA prior to issuance of the
Conditional LOMR-F determination. For LOMR-F requests, | acknowledge that compliance with Sections 9 and 10 of the ESA has been achieved
independently of FEMA’s process. Section 9 of the ESA prohibits anyone from “taking” or harming an endangered species. If an action might harm
an endangered species, a permit is required from U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service or National Marine Fisheries Service under Section 10 of the ESA.
For actions authorized, funded, or being carried out by Federal or State agencies, documentation from the agency showing its compliance with
Section 7(a)(2) of the ESA will be submitted. In addition, we have determined that the land and any existing or proposed structures to be removed
from the SFHA are or will be reasonably safe from flooding as defined in 44CFR 65.2(c), and that we have available upon request by DHS-FEMA, all
analyses and documentation used to make this determination. For LOMR-F requests, we understand that this request is being forwarded to DHS-
FEMA for a possible map revision.

Community Comments:

Community Official’s Name and Title: (Please Print or Type) Telephone No.:
Stephen Q Miller - Chairman, Pinal County Flood Control District Board of Directors (520) 866-3960
Community Name: Community Official’s Signature: (required) Date:

Pinal County

B. PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE REGULATORY FLOODWAY

As the community official responsible for floodplain management, | hereby acknowledge that we have received and reviewed this request for a
LOMA. We understand that this request is being forwarded to DHS-FEMA to determine if this property has been inadvertently included in the
regulatory floodway. We acknowledge that no fill on this property has been or will be placed within the designated regulatory floodway. We find
that the completed or proposed project meets or is designed to meet all of the community floodplain management requirements.

Community Comments:

Community Official’s Name and Title: (Please Print or Type) Telephone No.:

Community Name: Community Official’s Signature (required): Date:

DHS - FEMA Form 086-0-26B, FEB 11 Community Acknowledgment Form MT-1 Form 3 Page 1 of 1




.

LOMR=F*




PINAL COUNTY

AGENDA ITEM

10/01/2025
Flood Control District
N
|

Funds #:
Dept. #:
Dept. Name: Clerk of the Board
Requested By: Natasha Kennedy

AGENDA ITEM AND REQUESTED BOARD ACTION:
Meeting Notice of Posting

MOTION:
Public Notice.

Attachments
Meeting Notice of Posting



PINAL COUNTY

MEETING NOTICE OF POSTING
STATE OF ARIZONA
COUNTY OF PINAL
[, Natasha Kennedy, being duly sworn upon her oath, says as follows:
[ am the appointed Clerk of the Pinal County Board of Supervisors.

In my position as Clerk of the Board of Supervisors and Board of Directors, I am responsible for posting
all Agendas.

Pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.02 notice is hereby given that the Pinal County Board of Supervisors and
Pinal County Board of Directors will hold a Regular meeting on Wednesday, October 1, 2025 at 9:30 AM in
the Board Hearing Room, 1891 Historic Courthouse, Administrative Complex, located at 135 N. Pinal Street,
Florence, Arizona 85132. The public will have physical access to the meeting room at 9:15 AM.

Notice of Possible Recess: The Board may take a recess for lunch at approximately 12:30 p.m. for around 30
minutes. No official Pinal County Board of Supervisors/Pinal County Board of Directors business will be
conducted. No action will be taken.

Board Meetings are broadcasted live and the public may access the mecting on the County Website at
Pinal.gov under “Meeting Videos.”

Board Agendas are available on the County Website at Pinal.gov under “Agendas & Minutes.”

At any time during business hours, citizens may reach the Clerk of the Board Office at (520) 866-6068 or via
email at ClerkoftheBoard@pinal.gov for information about Board meeting participation.

Note: One or more members of the Board may participate in this meeting by telephonic conference call.

[ hereby further certify that I caused to be posted this Friday, September 26, 2025, around 11:00 AM the
Regular Agenda, Flood Control District Agenda, Library District Agenda, Public Health Services District
Agenda, and Executive Session as follows:

1. A kiosk located outside the front entrance to The Old Historical Courthouse, Administrative
Complex Building, 135 North Pinal Street, Florence, Arizona 85132

2. County Website under Agendas & Meetings located at Pinal.gov

3. Emailed the AgendaQuick Agenda Distribution List

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the Official Pinal County,
Arizona Seal this 26" day of September, 2025.

ML
J . : t“’?« Natasha Kennedy

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
Pinal County, Arizona

CLERK OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
1891 Historic Courthouse | 135 North Pinal Street | P.O. Box 827 | Florence, AZ 85132 | T: 520-866-6068
www.pinal.gov



	Agenda
	AI 690 Minutes - FCD
	       ATT_Minutes
	AI 671 FL25-006  Community Acknowledgment Form
	       ATT_Community Acknowledgment Form
	       ATT_Map
	AI 691 Meeting Notice of Posting
	       ATT_Meeting Notice of Posting

